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From: | ]
To:
Ce:

cc: I
Subject: Re: IMMEDIATE: Turning Up the Heat in the AZ Interrogations
Date: 4/30/2002 12:02:47 PM

The IOTS psychologist on site believe that the most effective way to obtain
critical threat information will be to only address the critical threat info in.

1_J:.l:1ﬁ_J..I:1.|‘;s.=.J‘:J:Qs.lal‘.J'.t:m sessions. On their advice, we have moved to option B of
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Ke: IMMEDIATE: Turning Up the MW@EH FOR PUBlH&R-EEEA%E

What we need is .to draw up the list, put it in the order that we think makes
most sense, ensure that CTC/LGL, OMS, and the psychiatrists in OTS agree, then
send it to[ | for their input and coments. |

. i

|

We also need to ensure the cable with the psychologists' advice from yesterday
gets out: Focus on only one thing, the thing we care about.most. |

If this is the experts' guidance (it is, right?], we need
to get that out to | so that C can implement that with all team
= members asap. We need this cable ASAP so at we can stay the course the

experts have recommended| |
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